Minutes of the Meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 14th February 2017 in the School. Present:- Parish Councillors Slingsby (in the Chair), Arandle, Baker, Jeffrey, Stanley, and Wardale. Clerk - J.Wardale

- 02/17/88 <u>Apologies for absence</u> Cllrs Brown, Dickinson and Peirson.
- 02/17/89 Declarations of Interest None
- 02/17/90 <u>Minutes of the meeting</u> held on 10th January 2017 were agreed and signed as a complete record.
- 02/17/91 <u>Matters Arising</u>

Bus Services

Wendy Vokes had responded, agreeing that it would not be viable for a bus service to travel along Bishop Burton Road from Cherry Burton. The suggested workshop would explore possibilities.

ERYC are sending out letters to those who made comments on the travel survey to find out if they were happy to have their contact details made known so they could be invited to a meeting.

Affordable Rural Housing

The housing survey had been delivered and Mr Siddle would be reporting back shortly.

New noticeboard

Adrian Hedges had been approached for a quote but wanted some further details about what was required and whether the estimate should include new posts, removal of the existing board and posts and what materials to use.

Resolved – to include everything separately in the quote and then decide and to suggest a natural material such as wood.

02/17/92 ERYC Matters

(a) Highway Matters

Dog Kennel Lane sign

There has been no change to the sign to York at Dog Kennel Lane roundabout.

Resolved - report to ERYC

Bishop Burton Road

Concerns were raised about cyclists and horses being ridden down the road at the back of Bishop Burton Road. It is also narrowed at the bottom again and some of the reflectors have been damaged. **Resolved** – report the concerns to ERYC

Community Events Advertising Banners

A resident had complained to ERYC about community event advertising banners on the pond fence and Village Hall. Although temporary banners were allowed, they must not be bigger than 0 .6 square metre.

Resolved – to investigate planning permission for the pond signs.

(b) Precept 2017/18

Confirmation had been received from ERYC for the precept amount of $\pm 20,145$.

(c) Children crossing Highgate

Awaiting information from ERYC.

02/17/93	Accounts for payment		
	The following payments were agreed -		
	J. Wardale	Salary and expenses January	£ 335.88
	Play Inspection Co.	Playground annual inspections	£ 78.00
	Cllr Wardale	Water Heater Pavilion	£ 42.94
	J. Neighbour	Tree work Sportsfield	£ 600.00
	Y. Water	Allotment supply	£ 44.70
	Zurich Municipal	Sfield Insurance	£2063.56
	Cllr Baker	Expenses Sfield	£ 20.00
	The SFMC are currently trying to change signatories on their accounts		
	and asked if the PC would pay any outstanding amounts until then.		

This will mean that they will go over their agreed funding for this year but this could be recouped from next years budget. **Resolved** – this was agreed.

02/17/94 <u>Correspondence received</u> <u>ERCVYS re-accreditation</u> This is due for renewal, although the form is not really appropriate for Parish Councils. **Resolved** – to get advice and complete.

> <u>CVS Accounts</u> These had been received. Internet service in village

Dog Fouling

A resident of Canada Drive has complained about the amount of dog faeces appearing regularly near her property. **Resolved** – to spray paint a sign on the pavement and suggest she

Resolved – to spray paint a sign on the pavement and suggest she contact the Animal Warden at ERYC.

Trees on Canada Drive Land

A resident, who's property backs onto the land on Canada Drive, had requested that the silver birch trees are cut back as they are blocking the daylight to her property.

Resolved – to get an expert opinion on the trees

Application to War Memorials Trust

Mr Scully, who is applying for funding from the War Memorial Trust for the refurbishment of the Memorial has requested the PC banking details for any funds to be paid in. **Resolved** – to supply the details.

Internet Service in the Village A resident had highlighted to poor internet speed in the village and enquired about community fibre partnerships. **Resolved** – Cllr Wardale agreed to respond on behalf of the PC.

02/17/95 <u>Parish Council Committees</u> **Planning Applications received** Conservation Area Tree work Highgate Barn – no comments. Conservation Area Tree work Village Hall – no comments. Tree Work 106 Canada Drive – no comments.

Notice of Decision

Erection of bin store at Costcutter, Main Street – planning permission granted with conditions.

Allotments

Cllrs Jeffrey and Stanley had inspected the allotments. Hedge has now been trimmed back but height has not been reduced due to power lines. Northern Power has been contacted and will reduce the height.

Hedge to east also needs trimming adjacent to wooded area of Sportsfield.

Resolved – when the rent letters are sent out it was agreed to make the plot holders aware of their hedge trimming responsibilities.

Footpath diversion off Canada Drive

Cllr Stanley reported that ERYC had made a site visit. They looked at the proposed path and discussed how this would work with the residents. The exit from the path was also discussed. Further work would have to be done before the Schedule 14 Application was brought about.

02/17/96 Sportsfield Management Committee

Telecommunications Mast

Cllr Wardale reported that the SFMC had been approached by a company called Shared Access about the possibility of putting a mast on the field which would bring a 4G service to the village. There has been a meeting and they have been informed that the land belongs to ERYC and the contract would be with them. There would be a capital inducement but this may go to ERYC.

Apparently, the proposed scheme at the Church had fallen through. An alternative location could be the allotment site, but a technical assessment would have to be done. Cllr Baker had contacted another Parish Council that had been in negotiation with the company and had had a positive response. **Resolved** – to invite the company to the next PC meeting if needed.

Hedges have now been trimmed but needs another half day to complete the corner which would cost £150. **Resolved** – this was agreed.

Access Road Fencing

Should be done by March.

Third changing rooms and disabled toilet

Some plans have been drafted to allow disabled access. Meeting with FA representatives has been arranged as they may contribute 55% of funding. Costs will depend upon arrangement of facilities that are agreed. Other funding sources may also be investigated.

AED

Formal presentation of AED from NURSE shortly and the Chairman and Cllr Baker would be attending. Cllr Baker would be chasing up training sessions for the equipment.

Roof replacement

Quotes have been received and funding sources are being investigated.

Owl boxes

York Bird of Prey centre have agreed to put a box up.

Fish and Chip Van

ERYC had emailed asking for confirmation of agreement of the PC for the van to use the Sportsfield Car Park and this had been given.

02/17/97 Website

Cllr Peirson had brought up concerns about the Register of Interests forms on the website, as these include member's signatures which could be a security risk.

Resolved – to redact the signatures on the forms.

The meeting ended at 9.05pm